
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Raghavendra Rao B V <bvrr@iitm.ac.in>
Date: Mon, Aug 29, 2016 at 1:11 PM
Subject: Fw: CS1100 – ‘F’ Slot - seating plan for Quiz I - reg.
To: Siva Ram Murthy C <murthy@iitm.ac.in>, "sayan@cse.iitm.ac.in" <sayan@cse.iitm.ac.in>, 
"rupesh0508 ." <rupesh0508@gmail.com>, Meghana Nasre <meghana@cse.iitm.ac.in>, Ganti 
Radha Krishnan <rganti@iitm.ac.in>, "Sunil K.S" <sunsks@gmail.com>

From: Academic Section Courses
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2016 1:00 PM
To: Raghavendra Rao B V; Head Computer Science
Cc: Courses DR
Subject: CS1100 – ‘F’ Slot - seating plan for Quiz I - reg. 
 

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY MADRAS
Academic Section

 
F No.Acad/B2/Seating Plan/JN2016                                                     Dated 
29.08.2016
 

Sub:  CS1100 – ‘F’ Slot - seating plan for Quiz I - reg.
                                                                                         

B.Tech. / Dual Degree students will take their  Quiz I for CS1100 in the 
Rooms indicated below at Class Room Complex (CRC) on the LEFT Hand 

Side of the Desk and CS27 (2nd floor). 

CS1100: Introduction to Programming
            Date: 02.09.2016 (Friday) – “F” Slot                    Time: 08.00 to 
08.50 a.m.



Room 
No.

Roll numbers

Number 
of 

students

Total 
number 

of students

CRC 
101

BE16B001 – BE16B035

BS16B001-BS16B032

CE16B002-CE16B017

35

25

15

75

CRC 
102

CE16B008-CE16B064

CE16B101-CE16B128

46

28

74

CRC 
103

CE16B129-CE16B136

CS16B001-CS16B042

CS16B101-CS16B113

PH16B001-PH16B011

08

42

13

11

74

CRC 
201

EE16B001-EE16B040
40 40

CRC 
202

EE16B041-EE16B066

EE14B101-EE14B114

26

14

40

CRC 
203

EE14B115-EE14B155
40 40

CRC 
204

EP16B001-EP16B030

ME16B001-ME16B010

30

10

40

CRC 
205

ME16B011-ME16B051
40 40

CRC 
301

ME16B052-ME16B075

ME16B101-ME16B117

24

16

40

CRC 
302

ME16B118-ME16B158
40 40

CRC 
303

ME16B159-ME16B172

MM16B001-MM16B027

14

26

40

CRC 
304

MM16B028-MM16B036

MM16B101-MM16B113

09

12

40



Sd/-
Deputy Registrar (Courses)

To
Dr. BV RAGHAVENDRA RAO,   CS – (CS1100) Co-ordinator

Copy to:

1. The Head, CS

2.  B.Tech. and Dual Degree students Concerned through CRC Notice Board & 
Smail 


